



Brynn Johnson

#22-124 Mills Road, Kelowna, BC V1X 4G7
Telephone: 250-293-1040 E-mail: brynnjohnson1@outlook.com

Objective To apprentice under a tattoo artist at your establishment to gain the knowledge and skills to become a fully-fledged tattoo artist.

Experience **University of British Columbia Okanagan - September 2016 – May 2019**

Completed three years of my Bachelor of Fine Arts, specializing in Visual Arts.

Visual Arts courses completed include:

- 2D drawing (Including graphite, charcoal, pencil crayon, marker and collage), Digital media (Including work with Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator and Audacity), 3D sculpture, Painting (oil, acrylic and watercolour), and UV Screen Printing.

Sabotage the System- January 2021-Present

- Creating and designing merch for a local Okanagan based website that showcases different forms of art from artists around the Okanagan.

Bace Artistry- February 2021-Present

- An Etsy store created with a fellow artist to sell different artworks that we have created, as well as other forms of art, such as sculpting, stickers, etc.

Princeton Secondary School-

September 2019-March 2020

- Part-time art teacher for grades 9-12, teaching them the basics of art, showing the students how to use different materials effectively, as well as how to properly present, and critique their work to an audience.

Commissions -

November 2016-Present

- Creating artwork for various clients of varying subject matter in various materials (Animals, portraits, tattoo designs etc.).

Education

University of British Columbia Okanagan

September 2016 – May 2019

Completed three years of my Bachelor of Fine Arts, specializing in Visual Arts.

Visual Arts courses completed include:

2D drawing (Including graphite, charcoal, pencil crayon, marker and collage), Digital media (Including work with Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator and Audacity), 3D sculpture, Painting (oil, acrylic and watercolour), and UV Screen Printing.

Skills

- Proficient with computers and other technology (Photoshop, Procreate etc.)
- Good communication skills
- Creative thinking skills
- Reliable; good listening skills
- Responsible; good management skills
- Conscientious, strong sense of community
- Time management and organizational skills
- Leadership skills; exhibits good judgment
- Strong in many areas; have a well-rounded education



Other Work experience

Grace & Envy Clothing

August 2021-Present

- Assistant manager, cashier, sales, organizing a team, meetings, keeping sales on target, opening and closing the store

Lids Canada

August 2020-

August 2021

- Assistant manager, cashier, sales, organizing a team, meetings, keeping sales on target, opening and closing the store, visual merchandising, scheduling

Bentley Kelowna

August 2020-October 2020

- Keyholder, cashier, sales, organizing a team and merchandise, opening and closing the store

Cool Beanz Coffee House

May 2013 - September 2019

- Assistant manager, barista, food preparation, cashier, janitorial duties

Urban Plant; YM Inc.

September 2018-April 2019

- Cashier, sales associate and stock associate, Customer service

Camp Tulahead

Summers of 2012, 2013, 2015, 2017, 2018

- Volunteer and Paid positions; Program director, cabin leader and cook.
- Dishes; food preparation; leadership training; supervision of children (campers),

References

Both professional and creative references available upon request.